18th CENTURY OCTAGONAL OUTBUILDING K-376
Still Pond, Maryland
(1ate 18th century)

Very few outbuildings from the eighteenth century survive on
the Eastern Shore. Most of those which remain are simple,
utilitarian structures with no attempt to be stylistic. This
exquisite little octagonal building with arched, louvered windows,
was probably constructed in the late 18th century and later
incorporated into the formal gardens of Perry Hall, a country house
in Talbot County. Upon learning that demolition of the structure

. was imminent, the present owners moved the dairy from its original

site to their farm in Kent County.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

In 1970 a small wooden structure was moved from Perry Hall in Talbot County to the
tree-shaded lawn of the main house on Bloomingneck Farm. The little outbuilding,
probably originally used as a dairy, is octagonal in shape and measures about 5'6" on
each side. It is covered with 6" beaded weatherboards that are finished against very
narrow corner boards. The light-sided hipped roof is covered with black asphalt shingles
and finished with a plain, unmolded box cornice.

Window and door openings are located in alternate bays. The doorway now faces east
and has a round arched, louvered transom similiar to the windows. The double louvered
doors hung in a plain frame with an inside bead. The windows have round arched heads
and are filled with horizontal wooden louvers. The trim is made up of two parts,
essentially one narrow beaded casing set inside another. Each measures 1%" to 2' wide.
The innermost has a 5/8" inside bead. The trim has a wooden '"key stone' at the top.

The sill is very narrow, pitched toward the outside and rounded.

The other walls have panels of vertical wooden louvers just below the cornice.
These measure about 14" high and 5%' wide.

The interior was originally plastered and had a brick floor laid in sand. As
shown in the drawing there were a trough and shelves running along the exterior walls.
Now some of the timber framing is exposed; the ceiling is framed with joists that meet
at the center of the room. The floor is bricks laid in sand but without the trough.

The building is painted white with dark green window louvers and door.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Very few outbuildings from the eighteenth century survive on the Eastern Shore.
Most of those which remain are simple, utilitarian structures with no attempt to be
stylistic. This exquisite little building, was probably constructed in the late 18th
century and later incorporated into the formal gardens of Perry Hall, a country house
in Talbot County. Upon learning that demolition of the structure was imminent, Mr. &

Mrs. Harris moved the dairy from its original site to their farm in Kent County.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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History K-376

According to Henry Chandlep Forman in his book, Tidewater Maryland

Architecture and Gardens (1956,) the Perry Hall dairy once stood at

the head of the formal gardens laid out about 1820-22 by Kerchwal,

an English landscape designer, for Maria Perry Rogers (Mrs. John Rogers.)
The garden was made up of boxwood rectangles bordering a central

path; quite large, the garden once measured about 390' wide and 250'

deep. The main house built at Perry Hall in the early 19th century

was a large brick structure which replaced an 18th century dwelling that

had burned. The Dairy, Dr. Forman believes, was erected to complement

the earlier house.
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